CE-993 C.1850
Caulk Estate
Near Warwick
Private

The Caulk House stands on the northern road from
Warwick to Middle Neck, which had access and wharves on
the Bohemia River, Like the Cecilton-Warwick Road, this
ekposure gave wealthy land owners opporbtunity to show off
and this structure along with two others on the same road
(CE-780, CE-995) were undoubtedly impressive to many
passers-by. The Caulk House is very similar to the Lockwood
House (CE-990) and numerous others, It does exhibit a
dentiled cornice and two gabled dormers with pilasters

which add some fine detail whieh is not found on the

Lockwood House,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Caulk House c. 1850 is a 2% story five bay by one room
center hall single pile frame house on 0ld Telegraph Road just north
of Warwick, MAd. The house faces west with the main gable running
north/south.

The main block has a two story two bay by one room frame ell
kitchen that extends eastward. The entire house rests on a fieldstone
foundation with stretcher bond brick above grade. A full basement is
found under the front block. The structure is sheathed with
weatherboard siding and covered with a medium slope gable roof.

The ki%chen wing is covered with tin while the main roof is covered
with woqﬁ shingles.

The west (main) facade is typically symmetrical with a central
entrance and flanking windows. The front door has been replaced
but the four light transom and sidelights with panel remain. The
whole has a fluted surround. The window sash have been replaced
with single pane sash on the first floor and 6/6 sash remain on the
second. Star shaped shutter dogs are on the first floor and a
scroll shape are found on the second. The window surrounds have a
thumb and astragal molding. A boxed cornice with alternating
short then long dentils stretches across the main house with two
6/6 sash gabled dormers with fluted pilasters on the west slope of
the main roof. A single bay gabled porch covers the main entrance.
nd is supported by square posts.

The south end has a late First floor window and two 2/2 attic
lights which flank the studdoed brick stack. The north end is
similar only it has an additional 6/6 sash on each floor. The
eaves are closed by a plain bargeboard.

The east side of the main block is partially covered by the
kitchen ell. The exposed side has a typical lower central second
floor 6/6 sash to light the second floor landing. The first floor
windows have been altered to a single pane sash and the rear hall
door has been replaced.

The rear wing is basically plain with two 6/6 sash on each floor
and an entrance in the end under a shed porch. An adjacent stuccoed
brick stack rises out of the end.

The central hall has a turned newel post with a flat oval
handrail and two rectangular balusters to each tread. An enclosed stair
‘rises to the attic. The door and window surrounds are widely fluted
with plain corner blocks. They frame four and five panel doors with
small exterior box locks. -

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Caulk House
Page Two

The south parlor retains its early mantel with the same fluting
for a opening surround. S-Scroll frieze blocks flank a plain frieze.
A small bep molding decorates the thick mantel shelf.

The north dining room has a less elaborate mantel but a double
door closet to the west of the chimney breast.

The kitchen has horizontal board wénscoting and a beaded board
door with closet below in the northeast corner and next to the
fireplace with a mantel shelf with simple scrolled brackets.

C¢-9%93
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Theq Caulk House is a excellent example of the mid 19th century

; Georgian’ I House. The exterior details such as the dentiled cornice
and gabled dormers add nice variety to this sometimes very plain form.

The interior woodwork is,however typical of mid 19th century crafts-

manship. The house appears on ée Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson
Atlas under the title of “"Caulk Estate," and on the‘ Martenet Map

with Alfred D. Caulk.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

TiST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY —
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
’ NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Touart Histokic Sites Surfeyor
ORGANIZATION : : DATE’ "
Cecil Colinty Committee 1 /29 /80
STREET & NUMBER N s : TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE *
Elkton Meryland 21921

The Maryland Historic sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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